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AL Mmmmu TO'BE ADDRESSED TO
=/

e o, *

The Under Secretary of‘gfa{e,.
Colonial Office, . *
LONDON, S.W.

Dear Sir,

«

In reply to your letter of the 30th ultimo, we beg to state

that, as far as we are able to discover, the consignment of roses in P S
qusSstion were despatck . by S.S. 'Burgermeister', sailing from Londen
on the 18th of !farch, 1914. The consignee was !ir. W, E, D, Knight

of Limoru, British East Africa, and the boxes in guestion werg . .taken

out by !Ir. John Scott, a client of !lessrs, NeWland, Tarlton and Co. el
We regret we are unable t.o'give more det&iled information,
and thank you for the t.roubl‘e you have taken-in the matter, .
7 Yours faithfully,

THE COOPEE LABORATORY FOR ECONOMIC RESEARCH,




